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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

RE: MLR Permit Notice 

Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz> Wed, Mar 17, 2021 at 12:04 PM
To: JCD General <jcd@jeffersoncd.com>
Cc: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Mitch:

 

Thank you for returning the signed receipt. Below is the contact information for Amy Eschberger – the DRMS
Environmental Protection Specialist for the site; cc’d here as well. When contacting the DRMS please reference the
Young Ranch Resource Quarry DRMS ID M-2021-009. Thank you, Mitch.

 

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303-945-9014.

 

O: 303.866.3567 x 8129 | F: 303.832.8106 | C: 303.945.9014

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us  | https://drms.colorado.gov

 

Cheers,

 

Katie Todt

Senior Consultant

Greg Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

(314) 704-4505

 

From: JCD General <jcd@jeffersoncd.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:55 AM 
To: Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz> 
Subject: Re: MLR Permit Notice

 

Hi Katie,
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After some further discussion we decided to sign the document since it is just a recognition that we received the
document and doesn't require use to do anything with regard to the permit.  It is attached.  Also, do you have the contact
information for someone at the DRMS?  I wanted to follow-up with them about the notice so we can understand their
process and what they expect of the Conservation District.  This will allow us to complete our portion and not hold up the
permitting process for the clients.  However the notice you provided from DRMS has only a phone number that really gets
you nowhere.   Any names, email addresses or direct phone numbers would be greatly appreciated.  Thank you. 

______________________________

Mitch Yergert

Operations Assistant

720-661-1738

 

 

On Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 2:43 PM Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz> wrote:

Mitch:

 

Thank you for your response. We did see that the mine permit area did not have an assigned conservation district;
however, the DRMS had instructed us to send notice to the JCD regardless. I will forward your email to the DRMS so
they are aware of the JCD’s position. Have a lovely week, Mitch.

 

Cheers,

 

Katie Todt

Senior Consultant

Greg Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

(314) 704-4505

 

From: JCD General <jcd@jeffersoncd.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 2:38 PM 
To: Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz> 
Subject: MLR Permit Notice

 

Hi Katie,

 

Today the Jefferson Conservation District received notice from you of an application for a Construction Materials Permit
with the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board for the quarry known as the Young Ranch Resource Quarry.   The
quarry is in Clear Creek and Gilpin Counties while the Jefferson Conservation District's boundaries only include parts
of Jefferson County.  Therefore we feel it would be inappropriate for us to comment on the permit application.

 

Thank you.
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______________________________

Mitch Yergert

Operations Assistant

720-661-1738

 
Jefferson Conservation District

Mailing/Shipping Address

10799 W. Alameda Ave. #261205

Lakewood, CO  80226

Office Location

Denver Federal Center

Building 56, Room 2604

Lakewood, CO 
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